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December 12, 2024

TO: COMMON COUNCIL

FROM: EVELYN LEESZ

RE: 2025 Council Appointments

At your December 3 meeting, you were notified of the need for new Council appointments to
various boards and commissions. Current appointees and new appointees for consideration are
listed below. All proposed appointees have been contacted and have agreed to serve or continue

serving.

| Board or Commission Current Appointee | Proposed Appointee
Advisory Council on Disabilities (2 yr. term) | Jeff Huffman Amy Roberts
Audit Committee (3 yr. term) None (begins 2025) | Darren Peterson
Audit Committee (3 yr. term) None (begins 2025) | Pending
Facade Grant Review Committee (2 yr. term) | Sandy Stewart Brian Ayer
Facade Grant Review Committee (2 yr. term) | John Adams John Adams
Parks Foundation Board Vacant Pending
Plan Commission (1 yr. term) Mike Davis Todd Thurston
Police Merit Commission (4 yr. term) Darren Peck Darren Peck
Redevelopment Commission (1 yr. term) Jack Martin Jack Martin
Redevelopment Commission (1 yr. term) Rick Taylor Rick Taylor

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
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